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From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

To: "lehnston, Sadhu"

Cc: rroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: RE: FIFA 2026

Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:14:47 PM

Thanks for taking our call today.
This will confirm what we discussed.

At the outset, it is good thats:13
s.13

We advised on the call that it would be beneficial if the letter acknowledge perhaps that many
5.13,5.16

Your staff (Michelle) | am sure has kept you up to date on the calls she has attended wherein it has
$.13,5.16

It would be beneficial to perhaps acknowledge that in the letter as well as to recognize that these
$.13,5.16

You have indicated that you will refine the letter to clarify exactly what the City is requesting of the

Province.
Here, you have said that all that is being requested at this time is thats-13.5.16

5.13,5.16

That said, it would be remiss for me not to suggest that perhaps the letter should also highlight that
$.13,5.16

And finally,S13:5-16

s.13,5.16

Thanks again for the conversation. It was a helpful discussion.
d.

From: Johnston, Sadhu [mailto:Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Page 8 of 22 FIN-2018-83789



Subject: RE: FIFA 2026
5.13,5.16

Sadnu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4

604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston

From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX [mailto:Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Johnston, Sadhu
Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
Subject: RE: FIFA 2026

hey sadhu.

still looking for your mayor’s letter and ask — we got your response.
5.13,5.16

where are u folks at?
d

From: Johnston, Sadhu [mailto:Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Subject: FIFA 2026

Hi Doug-
5.13,5.16

Thanks

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4

604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

Twitter: sadhuajohnston
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From: Smith, Dan (PCH)

To: odoruk, Kyle TAC:EX; Wasylik, Bruce TAC:EX; brad.babiak@gov.ab.ca; Russell.Zavitz@ontario.ca;
ashleigh.cocuzzi@ontario.ca; Aimee.Maggiacomo@ontario.ca; simon.gauthier@education.gouv.gc.ca;
eric.pilote@education.gouv.qgc.ca; Normand.Fauchon@education.gouv.gc.ca; Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Carroll,

Sandra TAC:EX; Campbell, Andrew (PCH); Carroll, Allison (PCH); Allen, James (PCH)
Subject: FIFA bid - Update

Conference 1D e 17
Local Dial-in number < 47
Toll-free Dial-in number s 17
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From: rol [

To: "Smith, Dan (PCH)"
Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Allen, James (PCH); Carroll, Allison (PCH); Campbell, Andrew (PCH)
Subject: RE: Arrange a Call with legal and the provinces?

Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:38:38 AM
5.13,5.16

From: Smith, Dan (PCH) [mailto:dan.smith@canada.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Allen, James (PCH); Carroll, Allison (PCH); Campbell, Andrew (PCH)
Subject: RE: Arrange a Call with legal and the provinces?

Hi Sandra,
5.13,5.16

Regards,
Dan
Dan Smith

Directeur général | Director General

Sport Canada

Ministere du Patrimoine canadien | Department of Canadian Heritage
Gatineau, Canada K1A OMS5

dan.smith @canada.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 819-956-8153

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-956-8006

Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

Téléimprimeur (sans frais) 1-888-997-3123 / Teletypewriter (toll free) 1-888-997-3123
Gouvernement du Canada / Government of Canada

Josée Desjardins

Adjointe exécutive / Executive Assistant

Bureau du directeur général, Sport Canada

Office of the Director General, Sport Canada

Patrimoine canadien / Canadian Heritage

Gatineau, Canada, K1A OM5

josee.desjardins @pch.ge.ca

Téléphone / telephone 819-956-8151

Télécopieur / Facsimile 819-956-8006

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX [mailto:Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:45 PM
To: Smith, Dan (PCH) <dan.smith@canada.ca>
Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>
5.13,5.16
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5.13,5.16

Thank you.

Sandra Carroll

Deputy Minister

Ministry or Tourism, Arts and Culture

Page 12 of 22 FIN-2018-83789



From: rol [

To: Knoblauch, Lauren AG:EX

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Glover, Joanne AG:EX; Ferguson-Martin, Chris AG:EX
Subject: Re: FIFA - quick updates
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 12:12:17 PM

I have heard the same for item 2 and 3.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2018, at 11:51 AM, Knoblauch, Lauren JAG:EX <Lauren.Knoblauch@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sandra/Doug:
5.13,5.14,5.16

L.

Lauren Knoblauch, Supervising Solicitor
Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

Province of British Columbia

tel: 250 356-5744

fax: 250 387-1010

This email message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain
information that is protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use
of the person or persons to whom it is addressed unless | have expressly authorized
otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the
message, including any attachments, and notify me immediately by email or
telephone.
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From: Knoblauch, Lauren AG:EX

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Glover, Joanne AG:EX; Ferguson-Martin, Chris AG:EX
Subject: RE: Action Items - outstanding - FIFA 2026 WC bid

Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 1:22:40 PM

Attachments: s.14

Sandra:

5.13,5.14,5.16

LY
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Lauren Knoblauch, Supervising Solicitor

Legal Services Branch
Ministry of Attorney General
Province of British Columbia

tel: 250 356-5744
fax: 250 387-1010

This email message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information
that is protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or
persons to whom it is addressed unless | have expressly authorized otherwise. If you have
received this communication in error, please delete the message, including any attachments,
and notify me immediately by email or telephone.

From: Knoblauch, Lauren JAG:EX

Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Cc: Ferguson-Martin, Chris JAG:EX; Glover, Joanne JAG:EX

Subject: Action Items - outstanding - FIFA 2026 WC bid

Importance: High

All:

5.13,5.14,5.16
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LY

Lauren Knoblauch, Supervising Solicitor

Legal Services Branch
Ministry of Attorney General
Province of British Columbia

tel: 250 356-5744
fax: 250 387-1010

This email message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information
that is protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or
persons to whom it is addressed unless | have expressly authorized otherwise. If you have
received this communication in error, please delete the message, including any attachments,
and notify me immediately by email or telephone.
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From: Knoblauch, Lauren AG:EX

To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Cc: Ferguson-Martin, Chris AG:EX; Glover, Joanne AG:EX
Subject: s.13,5.14,5.16
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 3:05:06 PM
Doug:
$.13,5.14,5.16
L.

o

Lauren Knoblauch, Supervising Solicitor
Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

Province of British Columbia

tel: 250 356-5744

fax: 250 387-1010

This email message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is
protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to
whom it is addressed unless | have expressly authorized otherwise. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete the message, including any attachments, and notify me
immediately by email or telephone.
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